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December 2, 1959

DRAFT OP LETTER TO Wnnwmn „,r° P0REIQW MINISTER OF IRAN

Dear Mr. Foreign Minister*

We have recently had some ™„
Government of u*ZZ ^respondence «* ^
IZ 'f^"*** whi<* ^u may f^ i^^,
Ienclose herewith copies of the items of this c

*am amember of the^2.^^'
^w Governing use of r„* fenaa™*t Committee on the

mm U3e of international Rivers at ~ .
^erican Bar Association. to Dre J *" **""
*.u, *" PreP«ration for » m^*.*

*•«-*. for coopulsoiy ijzrr b
******** a Disputes Z •**•*•*
«« of internal °^""^ the Nation and01 international Water ,

appropriate offlclala „, .k r°*e *°
101al8 of the states km,* „

in the survey aa having "* aenWonedy having concluded such agreements «
** -V correction, or additional Serial sh "
- -nt to the aovernaent Qf Afghanla;1W; SU°h ale"~
Closed ««, that le.tfi ^»lstan (Enclosure 1).
our survey tenclos, , "°°Py °f the »«*io» of

y (Enclosure 2) dealing with th.
"on treaty of i928 ba,„„ *he S<meral arbltra-

I 9S8 betWeen Ira» and Afghanistan.
The reply from Afghanistan /,, ,

-«~- existence of tha^ ^ »«~~
«• «"* of the letter.rfj^ *J"""" ""
arbitration treaty dealing with Z **° *^ «"h the Helaand specifically.
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but this seems unlikely, it appears that Afghanistan regard,
the treaty as never having iee„ ratified or for some other
reason never having cone into effect.

•M memorandum also sent us by Afghanistan
(enclosure 4) i. interesting as giving the Afghanistan
view of the recent negotiations concerning the Helmand.
Ialso enclose our reply to Afghani.tan (Enclcure 5).

Yours truly.

John 0. Laylln


